Ce:
Subject: FW: Complaint - Raw Milk - - I
Goad morning 4

We received this complaint that locks to have occurred inside Travis County. | wanted to let you know since you said you could notify the
counties when complaints on raw milk occur.

Thank you,

Milk PSQA Group
Texas Department of State Health Services

From:
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 8:33 AM
To: DSHS Milk Regulatory <milk.regulatory@dshs.state.tx.us>
Ce:

(DSHS)

Subject: Complaint - Raw Milk -"

To whom it may concern;

On Thursday, May 12, 2016 at shortly after 11:00 am, T observed the following:

A man was unloading what appeared to be cases containing jugs of milk at a residence located wn the
southwest Austin neighborhood of Travis Country. People were parking on the street and going up to the front yard and walking away
with these jugs of milk.

Based on what I found on Nextdoor Travis Country - a social networking site (see blog post below), this is probably the residence of

and it is probably a location where mns and/or distributes raw milk and

mulk products to consumers.

Since this occurred on May 12, the blog post would seem to indicate that the next raw milk sale at this location will occur at
around 11:00 am on Thorsday May 26.

The attached photos were taken at the time of the observation from the street in front of the address “

Looking at the current DSHS website (below), it would appear thal till in violation of TAC §217.32 and appropriate action
should be taken. It would also appear that the owner of residence where this is taking place may be in violation of local city and/or
county codes. So, if you would aiso refer this complaint to the appropriate Austin/Travis County HD office that would be greatly
appreciated.

If you have any questicns, or I may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call.
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TITLE 25 HEALTH SERVICES
PART 1 DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
CHAPTER 217 MILK AND DAIRY
SUBCHAPTER B GRADE A RAW FOR RETAIL MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS
RULE §217.32 Selling of Raw Milk to the Consumer

Raw milk may be sold by the milk producer directly to the consumer only at the point of production, i.e., at the farm, provided that such producer
has been issued a Grade A Raw for Retail Milk Permit in accordance with §217.91 of this title (relating to Permits), and complies with all the
sections in this chapter relating to Grade A Raw for Retail Milk.




